
CANADIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Box 3000,
Halifax, N.S.
April 29th, 1964.

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.D. 2, Box 298,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania,
U.S.A. 1801188

Dear Mr. Geary,

Your letter of April 7th addressed
to the Engineering Department, CBA, Sackville, N.B. has
been passed to me for reply.

From your .description of reception
it certainly appears that you receivedone of our two
low power relay transmitters, broadcasting at 1140 on
the dial - Andover, N.B.-CBAN or Shelburne, N.S.-CBAP.
They are 40 -watt unattended stations programming from
our national network. They do not transmit any station
calls and the 30 -second period at the end of each
program, which normally for station identification, is
therefore dead air on these transmitters.

Thank you for taking the time to
write to us. I will certainly bring your letter to the
attention of our program officers here.

Y s very truly,

Peter MacGil livray,
Information. Services.

PMG/lp

Att.


